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Script code: 513269 Script code: MANINDS

Sub.: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and based on intimation sent by Link Intime India Private Limited
(Registrar and Transfer Agent) to us on 24™ August, 2024 (copy of intimation enclosed), we
hereby provide the following details of Share Certificate reported to have been lost /
misplaced by the Shareholder.

Sr. Name of the . Certificate | ... .. .. No. of Reason
No. Shareholder Folio No. No. Distinctive No. Shares
144603 - Lost by the
1. | ANJU SHARMA | A30600 484 144802 200 Holder

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated
January 25, 2022, the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent shall issue 'Letter of
Confirmation' to the shareholder/rightful owner after completion of required formalities.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

FOR MAN INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED
RAHUL -
RAWAT ‘

RAHUL RAWAT
COMPANY SECRETARY

Encl: As above
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CS

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: Saturday, August 24, 2024 4:01 AM

To: CS; Satish Prajapati; kiran.tandel@maninds.org; kiran.tandel@maninds.org;
Mahantesh M

Cc: manohar.shirwadkar@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Attachments: ID7829.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Man Industries (India) Limited

Stop Transfer Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No No. No. Shares
23 Aug 2024 A30600 ANJU 484 144603 - 200 Lost By
SHARMA 144802 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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